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April 29, 2004- File Maintenance by W Price and Sharon Pritchard 

Price, Wayne 

From: Price, Wayne 

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2004 10:50 AM 

To: Prichard, Sharon 

Subject: April 29.doc 

April 29, 2004- File Maintenance by W Price and Sharon 
Pritchard 

Attention: Sharon Pritchard 

Salty Dog Inc. BW-011 Moran well #1 API # 30-025-07374 located in Sec 20-Tsl 8s-
R38e 1650 FNL and 1650 FEL 

This well was also assigned a new API # 30-025-35706 in 2002 or 2003. The reason for 
the new number was the fact that the New Mexico Environment Department (EID) at one 
time permitted these types of wells and did not issue API numbers and well files were 
maintained in their permit system. When OCD regained authority on June 13, 1989 there 
were probably no OCD well records for the wells in question. 

History: Record review by Wayne Price showed that Salty Dog, Inc. made a Discharge 
Plan proposal to EID to re-entered the old Moran well #1 API # 30-025-07374 located in 
Sec 20-Tsl 8s-R38e 1650 FNL and 1650 FEL and complete as a brine well. The NMED 
issued an Approved Permit DP-353 on April 08, 1985. A letter dated November 22, 
1988 by New Tex Oil Co. (Nolan H. Brunson Jr.) requested plugging Bond cancellation 
because the well was never re-entered. EID approves termination of DP Dec 06, 1988. 

It is my understanding that you have cancelled the new API # 30-025-35706 and all 
information pertaining to the brine well will be placed in the old well file API # 30-025-
07374. 

I have attached the letters mentioned above so for your reference and Lawrence has put 
them in the 30-025-07374 file. 

Thanks for your help. 
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Price, Wayne 

From: Tierra Exploration [joejanica@worldnet.att.net] 
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 12:57 PM 
To: Wayne Price 
Subject: Agua Proposed Brine Well 

Wayne I did f i n d the f i l e on the above referenced well, but I cannot f i n d 
any thing that indicates that the well was ever re-entered. I am sure that 
i t does not exist now. Therefore I think that we can assume that the project 
was ever started. 

?/call Joe Janica 
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Phillips, Dorothy 

From: Chavez, Frank 

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2004 3:02 PM 

To: Phillips, Dorothy 

Subject: RE: MONTHLY TELEPHONE BILLING STATEMENTS 

Please continue to send me the bill for Aztec. 

—Original Message— 
From: Phillips, Dorothy 
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2004 12:03 PM 
To: Prouty, Jane; Davidson, Florene; Stone, Ben; Anderson, Roger; Williams, Chris; 
Gum, Tim; Chavez, Frank; Ezeanyim, Richard 
Subject: FW: MONTHLY TELEPHONE BILLING STATEMENTS 

LET ME KNOW IF YOU STILL WANT TO RECEIVE THE HARD COPIES 
Original Message 

From: Valencia, M. Yolanda 
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2004 11:54 AM 
To: Weimer, Brenda; Montoya, Anna L.; Sweeney, Stella; Roybal, Paula; Leavitt, Alysia; 
Davidson, Florene; Clark, Penny 
Cc: FitzGerald, Gwen; Herrera, Rachel; Kedge, Edward; Ortega, Stephanie; Phillips, 
Dorothy; Carreno, Sarah; Quintana, Ken 
Subject: MONTHLY TELEPHONE BILLING STATEMENTS 

Hello Everyone: 

In accordance with OFS Policy and Procedure OFS-133: 

III. ADHERENCE TO POLICY 

Division telecommunication officers do not have to distribute 
telephone bills among the employees in their division for review and 
verification of long distance calls. However, supervisors shall have 
access to any of their employees'records upon request. An 
employee's failure to comply with this policy may result in disciplinary 
action. 

Prior to this change in the "Telephone Use" policy, I was disseminating 
the monthly billings statements to the appropriate Division 
Telecommunication Officer for review. Once this policy went into 
effect I stopped disseminating the monthly billing statements, since 
that time I have had requests for these statements. Do you still want 
to continue receiving these statements for your review and records? I 
currently have hard copies starting with the month of October, 2003 
through March, 2004, and will be distributing these billings 
statements to each of your Division Telecommunication Officers for 
review. 
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